
Re: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST
URGENT

Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>
Fri 06-Sep-24 9:14 AM
To:​O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>;​Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>;​Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>;​Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>;​Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;​Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:​Vinit Jha <vjha@jindalaluminium.com>;​Nataraja B <bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com>;​Raghavendra Rao K
<rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>;​A.S. Ganesan <asganesan@jindalaluminium.com>;​Ajai Pratap Singh
<ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;​Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>;​COE Bhiwadi
<coe.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;​Anjali Roy <anjali.roy@jindalaluminium.com>;​Extrusion Costing Team
<CostingExt@jindalaluminium.com>​

4 attachments (222 KB)
G100631.pdf; G100632.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-09-06 at 9.01.29 AM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-09-06 at 9.01.29 AM
(1).jpeg;

Dear Mr. Shyam,
As per the discussion with @Vinit Jha sir & technical team,
Similar profiles are already extruded in 6005 alloys for Tata Solar customer last time. We extruded
these profiles in 6005 alloys in the DP2 press. However, the Same press capability of BP3  is available
in the Bhiwadi plant, Based on this, We can accept these profiles in the 6005 alloys,  In case the
Bhiwandi team encounters any issues during the extrusion process, Please contact the VJ sir.

@Vipeel Rambhal:- Please recirculate for a quote.

Thanks & Regards
Ritic Jain 
Business Operations
M: +91 8077301017  |  L: +91 8023-155-715 (158)
www.JindalAluminium.com

From: O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 7:57 PM
To: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>;
Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Nataraja B <bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com>; Vinit Jha <vjha@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Mr Ritin,
To check and arrange for best feasible quote.

Thanks & best regards
 
O. K. Sharma
Deputy General Manager – Industrial Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 9871799932
T: +91 -1149506541,41066301,49967108
E: oksharma@jindalaluminium.com

Jindal Aluminium Limited
11, Green Avenue, Behind
Sector D-3,Vasan Kunj,

mailto:vjha@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com
http://www.jindalaluminium.com/


New Delhi – 110070,  India
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Imagewww.jindalaluminium.com   

 

From: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 7:56:33 PM
To: Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel
Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Nataraja B <bnataraja@jindalaluminium.com>; Vinit Jha <vjha@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma
<oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fwd: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Mr. Ritic 

 

Customer : LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK

 

Refer to below trailing email attached Quote which is not as per customer required alloy grade i.e

6005 T6. 

Meanwhile we have discussed the same but due some technical reason they had informed that it is

not feasible in required alloy . 

Afterward strenuous f/u from customer kindly look into it again for checking the feasibility. 

Simultaneously we are requested to expedite the process and if feasible then pls re submitted the

same asap i.e 1- 2 days . 

In such way and furthermore delayed, these entitled customer will never entertain to us . 

Waiting for your valuable reply.

 

Note : Customer first preference Bhiwadi unit

 

Price should be most lucrative because customer belonging to potential and price sensitive .

 

CC  @O K Sharma  Sir pls recommend for checking best feasibility and competitive quote for

discussion with customer .

 

 

Best Regards

 

Shyam sharma

Sent from Outlook for Android
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From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 6:54:15 pm
To: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS  TECHNOLOGIES  , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT

Q SERIES ALLOY PRESS MOQ CQP (02/09/2024) SND IN GC WITH GST OFFTAKE
Q02338 6063T6 BP3 500 318 59000 6
Q02339 6063T6 BP3 500 317 44840 6
Q02340 6063T6 BP1 500 315 68440 8

WE CAN OFFER PROFILE ONLY IN 6063T6
QUOTED AS PER EN-755-9
30:70

From: Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 6:24 PM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>;
Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra
Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Vipeel,
Cleared,Please send it.

Thanks & Regards
Ritic Jain 
Business Operations
M: +91 8077301017  |  L: +91 8023-155-715 (158)
www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 6:21 PM
To: Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel Rambhal
<vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma
<oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Noted Sir.
 
Warm Regards
Jitendra Narain Rai 
Senior Manager - Tool Shop
M: +91 9611-195-330  Ext. 241
 
 

http://www.jindalaluminium.com/


From: Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 02 September 2024 17:59
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; Shyam Sharma
<shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation
<quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Pratheesh
<pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Veep.
We should not make general statement. Pl avoid making such type of statement. Mr J N Rai was on leave in
the last week. Anyway we will see to meet the timeline.
 
@ Mr Jn Rai Ji – What is the issue ? Pl clear it today. We have to meet the guide  line . If any issue is there we
must communicate to the concerned.
 
Pl close it today.
 
 
Warm regards
Ajai Pratap Singh
General Manager - operations.
 
From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 5:15 PM
To: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;
Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma
<oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Pratheesh <pratheesh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Shyam,
 
Worksheet is kept hold by MR. JNR without confirming any reason, Hence we are not able to
submit any quotation
 
CC : Mr. Ajai, From last few month we are facing regular problem from Bhiwadi plant. As per
guideline we have to submit quotation within 48 hr. But form bhiwadi whichever we are
quoting average timeline is 5-6 days
 
 
Regards,
Vipeel

From: Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 5:01 PM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;
Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma
<oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Vipeel 
 
Still awaited for quote . 
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Best Regards 
 
Shyam sharma 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Shyam Sharma
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:56:43 PM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;
Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Mr. VR ,
 
Could you pls confirm when we get the same .
 
Even already requested that customer is much potential need to discuss further communication we
have required quote .
 
CC @O K Sharma Sir , Pls guide in this regarding meanwhile customer f/u badly .
 
Best Regards
 
Shyam sharma
 
 
From: Shyam Sharma
Sent: 29 August 2024 11:43
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;
Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma
<oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Mr. VR ,
 
We have to need meeting finalise according to our quote .
 
Pls send the quotation for the same asap.
 
Best Regards
 
Shyam sharma
 
From: Shyam Sharma
Sent: 23 August 2024 22:35
To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipeel
Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Ajai Pratap Singh <ajai.singh@jindalaluminium.com>;
Ritic Jain <ritic.jain@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: REGARDING QUOTE - LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK MOST URGENT
 
Dear Mr. VR
 
Customer : LUMINIOUS TECHNOLOGIES , RUDRAPUR -UK
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Pls find the below attached size required from above subjected customer .
 
Kindly check and confirm the feasibility of the same on priority ,also to be share quote along with
SND cost .
 
Requested to share best feasible rate because customer have very sensitive .
 
Profile – As Attached
 
Alloy – 6005 T6
 
Finish – Anodised (10-15 micron -NA )
 
Projected Qty -Voluminous   
 
Cut length – 12 ft
 
Waiting for your valuable reply.
 
Note : Customer first preference Bhiwadi unit
 
Price should be most lucrative because customer belonging to potential and price sensitive .
 
Note : Requirement belonging for huge requirement , requested to process the same at our
best feasibility & expedite it as best possible way.
 
We have fix meeting for Tuesday along with Mr. Ok Sir at Rudrapur to give it into our fold thus
take it on top priority .
 
 
CC @O K Sharma Sir pls recommend for best feasible process to quote for discussion with customer .
 
 
Best Regards
 
Shyam sharma
 
 
 

mailto:oksharma@jindalaluminium.com

